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netisation, what steps do the Govern
ment propose to take to mobi’ise or 
mop up the black money so rampant 
in the country today in certain quar
ters?

Shri K. C. Pant: 1 have already in
dicated the steps that the Government 
has taken.  If the hon. Member has 
any suggestions, we will be glad to 
have them.

Shri D. C. Shanna: Is it not a fact 
that a scheme of voluntary disclosure 
about which we made a great deal 
of noise and which was announced 
with such trumpeting, has proved to 
be a fiasco, and may I know if the 
Government of India has withdrawn 
it and if it has not withdrawn it, what 
steps the Government of India  is 
taking to resuscitate this pet scheme 
of voluntary disclosure?

Shri K. C.  Pant:  Does he want us 
to bury the scheme or resuscitate it? 
(Interruption).  From memory I can 
say that something between Rs. 190 
crores and Rs. 200 crores were ob
tained by the Government under the 
two voluntary disclosure schemes.

12.00 hrs.

Mr. Speaker: We will now take up 
the Short Notice question. There are 
27 names here. That is why I say that 
after two or three Members put the 
questions, it becomes a repetition. I 
do not mind it, till we take a decision 
about printing only five names.  We 
have taken a decision about Calling 
Attention Notices; it has to be im
plemented next week or after you 
all approve of it.  We have now 10, 
13 or 15 or 50 names.  If all the 50 
names are to be caled, It not only 
become repetition but we lose the pre
cious time of the House and the other 
business will suffer. Therefore, I will 
call the first name now.

Shri M. L. Soodhl: It is a very im
portant question, sir. I would like to 
put one question.

Mr. Speaker: I will call you.

SHORT NOTICE QUESTION 

Revolving Restaurant

+
SiNQ. 13. Shri B. K. Daschowdhnr y 1

ShriSamar Guha:
ShriChittaranjam Roy:
ShriM. L. Sondhi:
ShriC. K. Bhattacharyya:
ShriOnkar Lai Berwa:
Shri Onkar Singh:
ShriYajnlk:
ShriYashpal Singh:
ShriS. C. Samanta:
ShriK. N. Pandey:
Shri DhireQdranath:
ShriP. K. Deo:
ShriK. P. Singh Deo:
ShriA. Dipa:
ShriArjun Singh Btaadoria:
ShriGeorge Fernandes:
Shri J. H. Patel:
Shri S. M. Joshi:
ShriMadhu Limaye:
Shri S. M. Banerjee:
Shri M. R. Krishna:
ShriSarjoo Pandey:
ShriIshaq sambhall:
ShriNanja Cowder:
Shri Nbnja Gowder:
ShriAmlyanath Bose:
ShriD. C. Sharma:

Will the Minister of Works, Hous
ing and Supply be pleased to state:

(a)  whether it is a fact that steps 
have been taken for construction of 
Revolving Restaurant and Conference 
Hall as an annex to a Public Sector 
Hotel In New Delhi at a  cost  of 
Rs. 2-5 crores; and

(b) whether the contract for  the 
construction of the same has  been 
awarded to a firm which did not sub
mit the lowest tender?

The Deputy Minister in the Minis
try of Works, Housing and Supply 
(Shri Iqbal Singh): (a) Government 
approved on the 27th January, 1967 
the construction at a cost roughly of 
Rs. 2.39 crores  of an Annex to the 
Aahoka Hotels limited,  consisting of 
300 additional beds, a  Convention/ 
banquet hall and two speciality
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taurants (including a Revolving  To-  When it came to Government,  we
wer restaurant) to be  ready 5n time  considered it; it was put up to the
for the United Nations Conference on  Deputy Prime Minister, and we asked
Trade and (Development) which be-  the management to see that the tender
gins in New Delhi on the 1st Febru-  is reduced by Rs 2,20,000. It was done
ary 1968. There is nothing hanky-panky m this.

(b)  The Board of Directors of the 
Company decided to award the work 
to the second lowest tenderer. How
ever, when the matter came to the 
Government they directed the Ashoka 
Hotels Limited to ask the contractor 
concerned to reduce the quoted rate by 
Rs. 2.20 lakhs and this was agreed to 
by him. He thus became the lowest 
tenderer at Rs. 87,47,570.

Shri B. K. Daschowdhury: In  view 
of the great economic crisis in our 
country, may I know what made the 
Government approve  of  this  big 
scheme involving a huge amount of 
money, and further, you finalised the 
contract surreptitiously,  you took a 
particular firm, Ahuja Co., and allow
ed them to reduce their original ten
der by Rs 2,20,000. May I know why?

The Minister of Works, Housing: and 
Supply (Shri Jaganath Rao): As stat
ed in the main answer, the  United 
Nations Conference on Trade and De
velopment will be held here in Delhi 
on the 1st February, 1968. 2,500 dele
gates from various countries are ex
pected to attend this conference.  At 
present, the hotel accommodation in 
Delhi is not more than 1,400, There
fore, the Ashoka Hotels Limited want
ed to expand its capacity also a con
ference hall which could hold 2,500 
delegates at a time has to be construc
ted. At this time, apart from the pro
ject, it is also considered necessary 
to have a special restaurant. That is 
■why a revolving tower restaurant was 
also contemplated.

As regards the second part of the 
question, that it was given to Tirath 
Ram Ahuja in a hush-hush manner Is 
entirely wrong. We strongly repudiate 
it. It was the second lowest tenderer. 
The management, the Ashoka Hotels 
Limited, decided to accept the tender.

Shri B. K. Daschowdhury: Is it a
fact that in the forwarding letter by 
Messrs  Ahuja and  Company  to 
Ashoka Hotel Limited, it  has been 
specifically stated that whenever any 
point is at variance with the terms 
of contract as laid down by Govern
ment, the terms of the letter  shall 
prevail'' May I know why the Govern
ment was so eager to agree to the dic
tates  of this particular  contractor 
firm1’ Secondly, is it not a fact that 
this Ahuja and  Company  did not 
quote for ltmes 15, 16,  17 and 27,
which means an additional expendi
ture of Rs 25 lakhs or more?

Shri Jaganath Rao:  According to
the tender notice, no  tenderer was 
asked to quote for some of the items, 
because the mechanism of the tower 
itself was not finalised by the  con
sultant architects. Regarding the letter 
referred to by the hon. member, they 
were asked to withdraw those condi
tions. The tenders were examined by 
the consultant architects  and  they 
found that the tender of Tirath Ahuja 
and Company was in order.

Shri Samar Guha: My question con
sists of two parts (a) and  (b). (a) 
At a time when millions of human 
skeletons  are crying fnr food in the 
near-famine  areas and  when our 
country has been reduc >d to the sta
tus of a global beggar in  search of 
food all over the world and when the 
nation  is  facing  the  worst  crisis 
demanding the strictest ’measures  of 
economic austerity .  .  .

Mr. Speaker: What is his question? 
This is all known to everybody.

Shri Samar Guha: This is the back
ground, Sir. Why has the  Govern
ment  indulged in  such a  perversa
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luxury in  constructing  a revolving 
restaurant and a hall for  the inter
national conference  annexed  to the 
Ashoka Hotel at a  fantastic cost of 
Rs. 2'5 crores for entertaining the so- 
called international visitors?

Shri Iqbal Singh: Our country has 
invited the  delegates for  the inter
national conference.  It is  good that 
sometimes we should also invite.  It 
is also paying.  This is generally of 
the American pattern.  If we want to 
make more money for Ashoka Hotel, 
these facilities are necessary.  About 
the other things, we do not think so.

Mr. speaker: Shri Chittaranjan Roy.

Shri Samar Guha: Part (b) of the 
question is still  there.  I  may  be 
allowed to put it.  I have put only 
part (a).

Mr. Speaker: I cannot help it.  You 
can put only one question.

Shri Samar Guha:  On a point  of 
order, Sir.  The question  constitutes 
specifically of two parts (a) and (b).

Mr. Speaker: There may be (a), (b)
(c) and (d), but it is all one question; 
not four questions.  (Interruptions).

Shri Samar Guha: They had cons
tructed a bungalow  in  Lajpatnagar 
.  .  . (Interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: When I am on my legs, 
hon. members should sit down.  Every 
question has got (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) 
and so on. It does  not mean  there 
are half a dozen questions and every 
member can ask half a dozen supple- 
mentaries. It is known to everybody 
in this House that  only one supple
mentary is allowed.

Shri Samar Guha: Sir, a part does 
not complete the whole.

Mr. Speaker:  Order, order. I am
not hearing anything.  I request the 
hon. Member to resume his seat. This 
is not proper.  It is a known fact I 
do not know how I can explain.  We

have been seeing it for years that a
question has several parts.

Shri Chittaranjan Roy: In view of 
the fact that our Government is going 
to reduce its expenditure to a great 
extent, even cutting down our plan
ning also,  may I know  what is the 
relevant reason that the Government 
can show for the construction of this 
revolving restaurant and  conference 
hall which  goes in defiance  of the 
declaration so far made by the Finance 
Minister in this House?  May I also 
know whether it  is a fact  that the 
notice inviting tenders was not pub
lished in the papers  and whether it 
was given to some selected contrac
tors?  I would like to know whether 
it is also a fact  that this revolving 
tower has been incorporated -into the 
items of the tender though the archi
tect at that time had not completed 
the design?

Shri Jaganath Rao:  Regarding the
last part of the question, to take it 
first, tender notices were issued to 24 
firms  in the  country spread  over 
Bombay, Calcutta, Madras and Delhi 
The notice  inviting tender  was not 
published in any newspaper because 
it happened that all the firms in the 
construction field were served notices. 
Only  six firms  in Delhi  purchased 
tender forms and out of those six only 
five tendered.  Therefore,  it  makes 
little difference.

Shri Jyotirmoy Basu:  That  is  a
matter of opinion.

Shri K. Lakkappa: Crores of rupees 
are involved.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Nobody 
can get up in the middle and shout 
like that.  Anybody  whose name Is 
here will be allowed to put a supple
mentary.

Shri Jaganath Kao: Tenders were
received on 10th April 1967 and the
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management decided on the tenders on 
20th April, 1967.  Therefore, nothing 
was done m a hush-hush manner.

Shri M. L. Sondhi: From the ques
tions put and the answers given, in 
all seriousness I suggest that this case 
is a portfolio  of corruption  and, I 
believe, the principal adviser of the 
Minister has, to the best of my know
ledge, a shady past in the External 
Affairs  Ministry.  Is  the  Minister 
aware that this contract remains an 
uncertain  contract and  therefore is 
really void in  letter and  in spirit 
because the contractor alleges or says 
or claims that he will revise his prices 
if this  happens or that  happens?  I 
have a letter here according to which 
it is clear that he is browbeating the 
Minister and the Minister is living in 
an illusion.  Will the Minister now 
realise that he has inherited a situa
tion and is he prepared to take into 
account the fact that the contract is 
an uncertain contract?

Shri Jaganath Rao; I have inherited 
a healthy baby; I have not inherited 
anything which is not legitimate (In
terruption)  We have  not  accepted 
any condition imposed by the con
tracted  We asked him to withdraw 
and he withdrew the condition. It is a 
firm conti act, a vaild contract  and 
nothing is void Regarding ‘portfolio 
of corruptions’ my hon friend,  who 
belongs to that party, when he comes 
to power can be in charge of  that 
portfolio.

Shri M. L. Sondhi: You should re
member that Shn Mehr Chand Khanna 
lost the election here because of this 
The same fate may befall you also.

Mr  Speaker: That is five  years 
away.

Shii M. L. Sondhi: The Jan Sangh 
is a party free from corruption.  He 
has made an insinuation.  I did  not 
attack the Congress Party . . . (inter
ruptions)  We  are  patriotic.  The 
Minister is hiding something because 
he is guilty. Why does he attack the

Bharatiya Jan Sangh? . . . (interrup
tions)

Shri S. S. Kothari: This Minister is 
arrogant, I tell you.

Mr. Speaker: Everyone is arrogant, 
I find.  It is the privilege of  every 
member.

Shri M. L. Sondhi; He is trying to 
shield Shri Prem Krishen.
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Shri Jaganath Rao: It  is not a
CPWD tender. The tender was issued 
by the Ashoka  Hotels  Limited, an 
autonomous body.

An hon. Member: But it is under 
you.

Shr| Jaganath Rao: In consultation 
with the Deputy Prime Minister who
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ia the Finance Minister, I suggested to 
the management of the Ashoka Hotels 
to ask the contractor to reduce . the 
amount.  Regarding the other ques
tion, why the lowest tender was  not 
accepted, it is a well-known fact that 
in every tender notice there is  a 
clause—in this case, clause 14—which 
says that it is not incumbent upon the 
management to accept  the  lowest 
tender . . . (interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: If every hon. Member 
stands up and asks questions at  the 
same time, how can we function  in 
this House?  Let us try to do it in a 
disciplined way . . . (interruptions) 
Already 30 names are there in the list 
and I find more are standing up. Shri 
Kanwar Lai Gupta and Shri Kothari, 
whose names are not in the list, should 
not stand up and speak like this . . . 
(.interruptions). Do they want to hear 
answers from the Minister or shall I 
go to the next question?  If they  do 
not want to hear, I will pass on to the 
next subject.
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Shri Yajna Datt Shuma rose—

Mr. Speaker: Will you please  sit 
down.

Shri Yajna Datt Shanna:  *  *  •

Mr. Speaker: Do not take  down 
whatever he says.  What is this type 
of indiscipline?  You want the Minis
ter’s answer to suit your taste.  That 
is not possible. I cannot force a Minis
ter to do that.

Shri K. K. Nayar: I do not want to 
ask a question  . . (Interruption)

Shri SarendnuMtth Dwivedy: Sir, the 
hon. Member had put a very* pertinent 
supplementary and only a part of it 
has been replied to.

Mr. Speaker: If he has not answer
ed it in full, we must ask him again, 
but you must at least hear him.

Shri Kanwar Lai Gupta; If he does
not answer properly, then we seek the 
protection of the Chair.

Mr. Speaker.- The gentleman  who 
has put the question can get up and 
say, “My  question  has  not  been 
answered”; or, the Leader of the Party 
can get up and say that the question 
has not been answered, and not that 
the whole House should get up  and 
start shouting.  Now, let us hear the 
Minister’s reply

Shri Jaganath Rao: Will he repeat 
the question?
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Shri Jaganath Rao:  Sir, I did &°t
bring in the name of the Prime Minis
ter at all-  I said that I consulted the

Not recorded.
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Finance Minister who is also the De
puty Prime Minister, but the  hon. 
Member brings in the name of  the 
Prime Minister.

His question, as I understood  him, 
is as to why the lowest tender was not 
accepted and why negotiations  were 
carried on only with one of the con
tractors who had tendered and  not 
with all.  My answer to the first part 
of the question is that the lowest ten
der was of Messrs.  Uttam  Singh 
Duggal and Company.  His part per
formance bn the contracts which  he 
had had with the CPWD and Defence 
was not satisfactory. That is why he 
was not considered at alL  Even  his 
tender was not according to the rules. 
The architect examined all the tend
ers and held that the tender of Messrs 
Tirath Ram Ahuja was in order; there
fore, the management's choice  was 
limited to the acceptance of this ten
der.  But when it came to the Gov
ernment, while the  Ash oka  Hotel 
management had the power to accept 
the tender, Government suggested that 
the tenderer should be asked to re
duce further the amount by  Rs. 2 ‘20 
lakhs and that was done.
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“All tenders in which any of the 
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If any point mentioned in this 
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der documents mentioned above, 
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Mr. Speaker: It is not a point o< 
order at all; it is a question.

«ft  *T5 f?TH* : «ft  % 5TW

'ST=tM *T(ft fiPTT ’PTT % I  T̂T  vJH 

«PT SfTW ?

Mr. Speaker; Mr. Samanta.

It is not compulsory  that  every 
Member whom I call and whose name 
is in the list should put the question. 
It is not at all compulsory.  I know 
Mr. Samanta is not anxious.  The 
difficulty is that it is a  revolving 
tower and so, you must be careful!

Mr. K. N. Pandey.  I don’t think he 
has any question to ask. (Interrupt 
tions).  If you want, we can have ft 
discussion.  If there Is really some
thing, the Minister will not suppress 
it; I am sure the Minister is not anx
ious to suppress anything.  If  you 
want a debate, I am prepared to allow. 
I am sure the Minister is not anxious 
to suppress anything.  But let us be 
orderly. Mr. Deb.



Star! Dhirendr&nath: May I know 
the reason why such a huge amount 
of money is being spent on an unpro
ductive project when the Conference 
will be oly for two or three days?

Shri Jaganath Rao; it is a very pro
ductive project; you will see it from 
the occupancy of the Ashoka  Hotel 
for the last four years, it is very good 
and there is every prospect of improve
ment in the future.  The hotel indus
try is a very competitive  industry 
and it has to keep pace with the grow
ing needs and improvements.

wj* fas  :  *n
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Shri Jaganath Rao: No, Sir; I am 
not aware of that.

Shri J- H. Patel: (Spoke In Kan- 
nada).

Mr. Speaker:  I have no objection. 
Mr. Jaganath Rao must  understand. 
Why does he not allow  the  Delhi 
people to put the question?

.1 Tst jiirs ̂rr at

r̂rf<~ 1 s=srn ?)%#

?Tf t|  snq otpt 1

Mr. Speaker:  I entirely agree with 
him that the mother-tongue should be 
respected.  But where can I get trans
lators for all the 14 languages?

Shri N. greekantan Nair: He knows 
English.

sfenir

4x   ̂ âRUT aft

ijt 1

Shri J. B. Patel: (Spoke i« Kan-
•nada.)
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Mr. Speaker:  It is the same ques
tion. (Interruptions) Mr. S. M. JoshL

3TRHT =5[T̂ |  *PH% **PTT *9,1

fw  I,  *rr strata w

11

Mr. Speaker:  Mr. Lakkappa may
please resume his seat. He has not 
understood the question unfortunately. 
There are others to plead the cause 
of Mr. Patel.  I know Mr. Lakkappa. 
He need not champion his cause; there 
are others to champion his cause.

sft  rvt  rra :  JTTJr-ffrr

$ % H75TT sr̂T TfT 

w 3q*ff»r *pn  «wr  | ̂  ̂  i

Mr. Speaker : No. He has also not 
understood it.  (Interruptions) We are 
reducing this House to a  laughing
stock. I am very sorry to say this.

Shri J. M. Biswas:  On a point ot
order.  You will  kindly allow this 
Member to put the question in his own 
language.  It will be the duty of the 
Chair to see that the Minister replies.

Mr. Speaker:  There is no point of 
order here.

.... (wrrew) ....

Mr. Speaker:  Order, order.  Hon.
Members should not bring this House 
into ridicule in this manner.

Shrj V, Krishnamurti:  You allow
ed him to put the question.  You can 
very well translate it and have it ans
wered.  The Member concerned must 
get the answer to his question.

Shri Piloo Mody:  He is not inte
rested in an answer to his question but 
he is only interested in the language 
issue  (Interruptions).

Shri M. 1. Sondhi:  I support  my 
hon. friend Shri V. Krishnamurti awT 
•ay that the hon.  Minister  Should
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an.wer It . ( Interruptions) What .iJ 
thla? The hon. .M.iniater is behaving 
worae than what Shri M. C. Cha&).a 
bu done. 

Some hOG. .Memberw ..o&e-
Mr. Speaker: All hon. Members 

may pleaae reaume their seats. I am 
1orry that it is going out of control 
now. Hon. Members are )USt making 
everything into a laughiflg.stoek or a 
matter of joke or a matter for laugh-
ter. They should realise that this 15 
Parliament . This is not the place 
where we cao go into all those 
matters. The dignity of the House 
must me maintained. The dignity of 
all the Member s is involved in this. 

Shri V. Krlshnamartl: May I sub-
mit . . .. 

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I am 
not going to allow h.im now. The 
hon. Member Sh ri J . H. Patel can 
very well defend himself. Re has not 
aought the supPort of Shri V. Krishna-
murti to defend himself. 

Sbri V. Kr!Shnamurtl: It is a ques-
tion of the right of • particular Mem-
ber. 

Mr. Speaker: Order. order. I do 
not like the hon. Member to get up 
again and again in this manner. 

Shrt J . B . Patel: (Spoke in KannCl· 
da) . 

Mr. Speaker: (Spoke 1n Kannada). 
I have already allowed h.im to put 

his question. 

5hrl M. A. Khan: On a point of 
order. 

Mr. Spe.al<er: The other hon . Mem-
ber is also raising only a point of' 
order. He knows Engl ish but purpose-
ly he wants to put the question in 
Kannada and also have it translated. 

Bhrt M. L . 8oDIUll: The hon. Minis-
ter doe. not understand Enclisb. 
( lnten'uptiom) . There Is so much 
corrupt.Ion fn thla House . . .. 

8lirl I. K. 'l'aparlall: What does he 
~ fl'J' eorrupdon In the HOWMJf 

81u1 Ill. L. SGodld: I shall say lt 
ten times. There is so much corrup-
tion. Mr. Prem Kishen is corrupt. I 
say it ten tunes for the benelit of 
the ICS Members. (lnterruptlonl) 

Mr. Speaker: I want to take the 
Houae into confidence on thlB mattel'. 
U Shri M. L. Sondhi is ~.ing to be-
have in this maMer, then I shall have · 
to take the Hou.se into coo.tldence now. 
lt is impossible to carry 0n in thlll 
way. Shri M. L. Sondhi thinks that 
he alone understands English and the 
hon. Minister doeg not know English. 
Alter all, everybody cannot be u 
intelligent as Shri M. L . Sondhi; 
everybody calUlot be as proftclent u 
Shri M . L. Sondhi in English. If tltis Is 
the way he ls going to behave, I can-
not help taking action; 1 want to · 
take the House into confidence on th.la 
matter. He cannot get up any time 
be chooses and make remarka In thia 
way. I can understand a person ret-
ting excited once in a way. Every 
human being would be e xcited at 
some time or the other. But if be Is 
going to be excited throughout like 
this &.nd would go on p~ing rE!llJUlri<a 
like this, then I shall have to think 
what should be done. Re has no 
right to get up every time like th.iJ 
and make such remarks. 

As regards the language issue 
also,. . . . 

Sbrl K . Laltkappa: May I submit .. 

Mr. Speaker: Shri K . Lakkappa 
also must sit down. Shri J . H. Patel 
was the questioner nnd not Shri JC. 
Lakkappa. 

Sbrl K . Laltltappa: He has raiaed 
a point of order .. . . 

Mr. Spealter: When the Chair Is 
on it~ legs, he has no right to raise 
any point of order . When the Chair 
is standing, he must sit down. 

M ngarda the languace IBlue, we 
m1.1$t ftnd a way out of it. There Is 
!lo ue shouting here ln&lde the Home. 
We sat down once with the Ieadel'I · 
ot ..n the partlea and we wanted tc>· 
- It all the fourteen Janruac- ooald-
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be simultaneously  translated  here. 
That was our desire and that was the 
desire of the whole House.  All the 
•fourteen  languages of our country- 
must be understood by  the  other 
Members also.  But this is a process 
which is being examined,  from the 
point of view of whether it can be 
done.  If it can be done,  everybody 
will be happy because all languages 
will be translated and everybody will 
be able to understand each other. Till 
that is done, we have to be patient. 
■Government also have to examine this 
matter and see  whether the equip
ment is there possibly, the technicians 
have to do it; it is not for the Speaker 
alone to do it; it is not as if I can 
just issue an order overnight and get 
it done, in two months’ time Or three 
months' time or even in two years' 
-time.  It is the job of technical men 
to see___
Shri J. H. Patel: They have money 
for this revolving tower___

Hr. Speaker:  He does not know
.these matters....

Shri J. H. Patel: Revolving tower..

Mr. Speaker:  When I am- on my
legs, he should not get up like this. 
Will the hon. Member kindly sit down?

I want to give the maximum possi
ble facility to the  hon.  Members.
I know there are some Members who 
actually do not know English or Hindi; 
this is apart from those who while 
knowing English do not, as a matter of 
principle, speak it.  I can understand 
that.  But there are some Members 
at least 20 or 30 who know neither 
Hindi  nor English. They are just 
keeping quiet.  I understand their di
fficulty and appreciate it.  We want 
to enable them  to understand  the 
proceedings.  The equipment must be 
brought.  Then it must be installed. 
All this must be done.  There is no 
difference of opinion  either on this 
side  or  on  the  other  side  on 
this  matter.  All  of  us  are 
agreed  on  that. But  till that  is 
done, we have  evolved  something, 
tt is that speech made in coy langu
age will be taperecorded.  No Mem-
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bar will be prevented from malting a 
speech in his own regional language. 
(Interruptions).  Let us discust  this 
again.  We can  have the discussion 
even tomorrow.  I would request the 
leaders to  come.  Let us call the 
Minister of Parliamentary Affairs and 
request him also if he can help us to 
do anything in the matter. I am pre
pared to accept any decision that is 
taken by the whole House.  But once 
a decision is taken, we must be practi
cal.  We must allow the House to get 
along with its business. Here a decis
ion has been taken that any speech 
made will be tape-recorded, then trans
lated and on the next day submitted 
to the Member concerned.  But- if it 
is insisted that translation arrange
ments should be made for all the 14 
languages, it is impossible.  Nobody 
can do it. Therefore, we have sugges
ted this.  We shall meet again tomor
row.

Shri S. Kandappaa: I have  a very 
important submission to make.

Mr. Speaker: When I  am on my 
legs, to interrupt me and  speak  is 
indiscipline.  He cannot  do it now. 
He can do so later.

As I said, I will convene a meeting 
of the leaders again, if necessary, to
morrow.  But  let  us  allow 
the proceedings of the House to go on. 
There are people who have come to 
listen to our deliberations and watch 
our proceedings.  For the present, let 
us go on to the next  item on the 
agenda.

trrs  ts *i*n 1

Mr. Speaker: When I did not allow 
any other member, he cannot claim 
a special privilege.

I was saying: let us not  proceed 
with this question just now.  If you 
want, we may consider this later. We 
can, if necessary, have a half an hour 
discussion or something like that. I 
am prepared for that. That should be 
considered later, not on the spur of 
the moment.




